

17220 N. Boswell Blvd., Sun City, AZ 85373

Tele: (623)225-9555 email: millerlawaz@me.com

Personal Statement: I am a dedicated lawyer, loyal to my clients, with targeted skills and knowledge in complex settlement negotiations, having successful resolution of 100+ court cases, including business, real estate, probate litigation, estate planning, family dispute resolution and related mediation, federal criminal cases, and binding arbitration. I have sixteen years' experience, including management of firm lawyers and staff; I was the lead attorney in the presentation of a variety of cases before boards, administrative agencies, and tribunals.

My employment history, prior to my legal career, includes program development, technology application, and public relations carried forward to legal practice. I use Microsoft Office and Adobe, LexisNexis, and am a quick study with most software applications.

Employment: Miller Law Offices, owner
2010-current

Exclusive focus in business, estate planning, real estate, and administration of client trusts

MSH Attorneys, owner/partner (including prior firm names Miller, Smith-Hill & Associates, and Miller & Associates)
1998-2010

Areas of focus:

Strength in business & administrative law, estate planning, trusts & probate.

- Business Entities
- Contracts
- Real Estate
- Employment
- Estate Planning
- Family, Criminal, *incl. federal court*

Mediator, 1997-current.

Achievement in settlement negotiations

- successful resolution 50+ cases
- civil and family law
- experience in binding arbitration

Gritman Medical Center, Moscow, Idaho.

Director of Volunteers, Hospice & Home Health, 1992-1994

Success in program development

- designed and expanded Volunteer Program/130+ active volunteers
- served as Community Liaison
- planned, staffed, coordinated all fund-raising and public relations activities
- built documentation process, in accordance with federal & state regulations

Education:

University of Idaho, College of Law, Moscow, Idaho.

Juris Doctor, May 1998

Northwest Mediation Institute, 40 hours, 1997

Staffordshire University Law Exchange Program

Stoke On Trent, England.

- European Community Law
- European Environmental Law
- Anglo-American Legal Tradition

Summer 1996

University of California, Riverside

Bachelor of Science, Sociology, 1989

Activities:

- American Bar Association, member 1996-2008
- Idaho Trial Lawyer=s Association, member 1998-2003
- Latah County, Idaho, Bar Association, member 1998-2006; President 2002-2006 (entity dissolved)
- Idaho 2nd District Bar Association, 1998-2010
- Idaho State Bar Association, #5820, active 1998-2010
- Washington State Bar Association, #32674, active 2002-2010
- Arizona State Bar Association, #027832, active 2010-current
- Admitted to U.S. Court, District of Idaho
- Admitted to 9th Circuit Court of Appeals

Bar Licenses:

Idaho, 1998-2010(inactive), #5820

Washington, 2002-2010(inactive), #32674

Arizona, 2010-current(active), #027832

References:

Tom Whitney
Whitney & Whitney, LLP
604 S. Washington, Suite 1
Moscow, ID 83843
(208)882-6872
tw@whitneyllp.com

Michael Curley
Attorney at Law
109 S. Washington, Suite 5
Moscow, ID 83843
(208)882-3536
curley@turbonet.com

Nancy Cook
Assistant U.S. Attorney
U.S. Attorney's Office
6450 N. Mineral Drive
Suite 210
Coeur D'Alene, Idaho 83815
Tel: (208)667-6568
Nancy.Cook@usdoj.gov